Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 3:10 PM
To: Chin Hui Xin; assignments
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- Our Ref: SNM24D203683/C02/YN2895B/TOHHS & Your Ref:
SFT3134B
[Internal]
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs

As agreed, we shall appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SFT3134B.

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange for the survey.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Assistant Manager
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: XEJffil TaipingSG
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and
any copies of it thereafter.

From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Your Ref: SNM24D203683/YN2895B/C02/TOHHS & Our Ref: SFT3134B

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Without Prejudice

Dear Alfred,



We appoint your surveyor company LKK.

Kindly send assignment to your surveyor as soon as possible.

Thank you®

Regards,

Melody

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Direct line : 6932 4863
Office : 6744 0510
Workshop address : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18 Kaki Bukit Autohub Singapore 417921




